
The following residents have reached out to OSE and the Urban Forestry Commission with 
emails about the City’s update to the tree ordinance. 
Emails through December 17, 2019 
 
From: Carrie Lafferty <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 12:40 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Seattle’s trees and urban forest are vital to keeping our city healthy and livable. Trees and the 

urban forest comprise a vital green infrastructure. Trees reduce air pollution, storm water 

runoff and climate impacts like heat island effects, while providing essential habitat for birds 

and other wildlife. They are important for the physical and mental health of our residents. 

Seattle’s rapid growth and an outdated tree ordinance are reducing these beneficial effects as 

trees are removed and not replaced. It is urgent to act now to stop this continued loss of 

trees, particularly large mature trees and tree groves. It is important to promote environmental 

equity as trees are replaced. 

Please update Seattle's Tree Protection Ordinance as recommended in the latest draft by the 

Seattle Urban Forestry Commission.  

Here are the key provisions that need to be in the updated tree ordinance: 

1. Expand the existing Tree Removal and Replacement Permit Program, including 2-week 
public notice and posting on-site, as used by the Seattle Department of Transportation 

(SDOT) – to cover all Significant Trees (6” and larger diameter at breast height (DBH)) on 

private property in all land use zones, both during development and outside development.  

2. Require the replacement of all Significant trees removed with trees that in 25 years will 

reach equivalent canopy volume – either on site or pay a replacement fee into a City Tree 

Replacement and Preservation Fund. Allow the Fund to also accept fines, donations, grants 

and set up easements.  

3. Retain current protections for Exceptional Trees and reduce the upper threshold for 



Exceptional Trees to 24” DBH, protect tree groves and prohibit Significant Trees being 

removed on undeveloped lots.  

4. Allow removal of no more than 2 Significant non-Exceptional Trees in 3 years per lot 

outside development  

5. Establish one citywide database for applying for Tree Removal and Replacement Permits 

and to track changes in the tree canopy.  

6. Post online all permit requests and permit approvals for public viewing.  
7. Expand SDOT’s existing tree service provider’s registration and certification to register all 

Tree Service Providers (arborists) working on trees in Seattle.  

8. Provide adequate funding in the budget to implement and enforce the updated ordinance. 

Carrie Lafferty  

carrielafferty99@gmail.com  

705A N. 102nd St  

Seattle, Washington 98133 

 

  

 
From: David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 8:22 PM 
To: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov> 
Cc: neighborhoodtreekeepers@gmail.com; DOT_LA <DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; Graves, David 
<David.Graves3@seattle.gov>; Pedersen, Alex <Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; Bagshaw, Sally 
<Sally.Bagshaw@seattle.gov>; Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Strauss, 
Daniel <Daniel.Strauss@seattle.gov> 
Subject: 11340 and 11344 23RD AVE NE functionally-related lot with 49 trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear PRC - 
  
Please provide a public meeting on the development being proposed at 11340-
11350 23RD AVE NE - if for anything a SEPA Determination.  
  
It is most confusing how the large parent lot of 44,976 sq feet with 49 trees trees on it 
be readied for redevelopment with an arborist report identifying 10 Exceptional trees 
that are not being required to be retained. Should not also SDCI be considering the tree 
groves that must be protected by Code? Note that 28 of these trees are at least 24-
inches in diameter at breast height (DBH). The biggest tree on the site plan being a 

mailto:carrielafferty99@gmail.com


71"-DBH Western Red Cedar that is going to be mowed down just to provide a center 
driveway! The Code requires alternative configurations of the functionally-related lot in 
order to retain protected trees.  
  
  
This parent lot was purchased by one developer under the business of PAR or RAR 
36,LLC on May 17, 2018 from a single person for $720,000. Somehow the deed shows 
3 parcels sold, yet the lot boundary adjustment has created 5 parcels (wheras LBA are 
not allowed to create additional parcels). Yet, it is one developer who will develop one 
functionally-related residential market-rate project connected by a 20-foot-wide 
emergency access easement. The tree canopy cover runs between 65% at the street to 
97% at the back of the parent lot. The site slopes over 30 feet from the street to the 
rear of the lot. 
   
  
The recent comment from the SDCI Planner is about planting new trees rather than 
retaining existing large exceptional trees and tree groves. Mr. Graves states on July 26 
to the architect of the construction permit #6674332-CN:  
"2. Pursuant to 23.44.020.A.1.a, you are required to provide 7 caliper inches of trees 
(with each tree at least 1.5 inches in diameter). The only information on trees provided 
in the plan show removal of a tree." 
  
This request is headed in the right direction, it seems, but is far from the requirements 
for trees on this or even a portion of the parent lot. Per the Seattle Code on SF-7200 
lots, at least two-inches of tree caliper for every 1,000 sq foot of land area 
must be retained or replanted. Mr. Graves' request for just 7 caliper inches would only 
be adequate for a lot sized 3,500 sq ft which is less than 10% of the total parent lot 
area. I must be missing something...? Moreover, the 5 new buildings must be planned 
to retain the maximum possible number of Exceptional trees. There is no 
evidence this tree protection requirement is even being considered.  There are many 
qualified arborists and architects that may help RAR 36 LLC develop this to it's potential 
while respecting the environment. Especially given the expected revenues will exceed 
$6,000,000. The arborist inventory is not enough. The arborist will also need to be 
engaged with the architect as the development is mapped out. 
  
  
In addition to a stronger tree ordinance in compliance with the former mayor's 
Executive Order of 2017, we need better enforcement instead of our city stewards 
looking to appease anonymous development LLC's who believe it is their individual right 
to clearcut Seattle despite our City's proclamation to act on climate change. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
David Moehring 
A Member of TreePAC 

 



  

Record Snapshot  212 KB 06/25/19 6674332-CN  Construction Permit 

Approved Plan Set - Land Use  1279 KB 07/25/18 3030102-LU  Master Use Permit 

Permit  22 KB 07/25/18 3030102-LU  Master Use Permit 

Record Snapshot  212 KB 07/25/18 3030102-LU  Master Use Permit 
  

 
  
  

http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=4709839
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/linktorecord.aspx?altId=6674332-CN
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3921862
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/linktorecord.aspx?altId=3030102-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3921914
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/linktorecord.aspx?altId=3030102-LU
http://web6.seattle.gov/dpd/edms/GetDocument.aspx?id=3921913
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/portal/customize/linktorecord.aspx?altId=3030102-LU


  

From: Suzanne Grant <suzanne@grantharper.net>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:26 PM 
To: PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; DOT_LA <DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; Graves, David 
<David.Graves3@seattle.gov>; Pedersen, Alex <Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; Bagshaw, Sally 
<Sally.Bagshaw@seattle.gov>; Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Strauss, 
Daniel <Daniel.Strauss@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Annie Thoe <neighborhoodtreekeepers@gmail.com>; David Moehring 
<dmoehring@consultant.com> 
Subject: Re: 11340 and 11344 23RD AVE NE functionally-related lot with 49 trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear PRC - 
  
Please provide a public meeting on the development being proposed at 11340-11350 23RD AVE NE. 
 
In addition to a stronger tree ordinance in compliance with the former mayor's Executive Order of 2017, we 
need better enforcement instead of our city stewards looking to appease anonymous development LLC's 
who believe it is their individual right to clearcut Seattle despite our City's proclamation to act on climate 
change. 
 
Thank you. 
Suzanne Grant 
  
 
From: Katherine Chesick <kchesick@earthlink.net>  
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 12:46 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

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

2. Require the replacement of all Significant Trees removed with trees that in 25 years will 

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

Katherine Chesick  

kchesick@earthlink.net  

1039 NE 127th Street  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

mailto:kchesick@earthlink.net


 
 
From: Chris Seidler <chris.seidler@siriuscom.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 9:03 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 
 

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

Chris Seidler  

chris.seidler@siriuscom.com  

1920 4th Ave #1104, Unit 1104  

Seattle, Washington 98101 

 

  

 
From: Lena Hart-Bundy <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 1:11 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

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

mailto:chris.seidler@siriuscom.com


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

Lena Hart-Bundy  

lenahartbundy@gmail.com  

10045 13th Ave NW  

Seattle, Washington 98177 

 

  

 

mailto:lenahartbundy@gmail.com


From: katrina mercado <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 2:36 PM 
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

katrina mercado  

katrina.m.mercado@gmail.com  

4220 s Othello st Apt 337  

Seattle, Washington 98118 

 

  

 
From: Richard Davidson <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 5:34 PM 
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

mailto:katrina.m.mercado@gmail.com


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

Richard Davidson  

richard.dee.davidson@gmail.com  

17020 21st Ave Ct E  

Spanaway, Washington 98387 

 

  

 
From: SHAWN CAREY <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 5:34 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 

mailto:richard.dee.davidson@gmail.com


 
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

SHAWN CAREY  

barbiebluestar6@aol.com  

17020 21ST AVENUE CT E  

Spanaway, Washington 98387 

 

  

 
From: Dr Halverson <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 9:32 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

We need to consider our future and act to preserve nature and in the process preserve our 

health and mental health. As a psychologist I know the research is definite that trees and 

nature reduce stress and improve our quality of life besides improving lung health etc.  
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

mailto:barbiebluestar6@aol.com


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

Dr Halverson  

joannedhalverson@gmail.com  

6029 35th ave ne  

Seattle , Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Michelle McKinney <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 7, 2019 9:42 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Strengthen Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 

mailto:joannedhalverson@gmail.com


 
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

Michelle McKinney  

michmc@hotmail.com  

4318 NE 60th St  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Benjamin Risha <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2019 8:40 AM 
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

mailto:michmc@hotmail.com


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

Benjamin Risha  

b.risha@gmail.com  
11003 Sand Point Way NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Anna Humphreys <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 8, 2019 8:07 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:b.risha@gmail.com


Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Dear Mayor Durkan, City Council, and Urban Forestry Commission, 

As a graduate student of Public Health at UW Seattle, I have studied how urban tree planting 

enhances community wellbeing, from increased mental health and social gatherings, to lower 

exposure to extreme heat and air pollution. Big, beautiful trees are among our "Evergreen 

City"'s greatest assets, and their continued loss in our city at a time when they should be 

proliferating lowers the aesthetic appeal to tourists, as well as our potential to mitigate and 
adapt to climate change. For these reasons and many others, I urge you to update Seattle's 

Tree Protection Ordinance as recommended in the latest draft by the Seattle Urban Forestry 

Commission.  

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

Thank you for addressing this matter. As the wise Lorax said, ‘Unless someone like you cares 

a whole awful lot, Nothing is going to get better. It's not.’ 

Anna Humphreys  

happyheart67@gmail.com  

6031 1st Avenue Northwest  
Seattle, Washington 98107 

 

  

 
From: Susan Greenberg <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 11:09 AM 
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

mailto:happyheart67@gmail.com


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

Susan Greenberg  

landsgreenberg@yahoo.com  

912 3rd Ave W, 201  

Seattle, Washington 98119 

 

  

 
From: nancy Hartunian <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 12:36 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 

mailto:landsgreenberg@yahoo.com


 
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

nancy Hartunian  

misty.brown22@hotmail.com  

1223 18th Ave E  

Seattle, Washington 98112 

 

  

 
From: julia vaquera <juliavaq@comcast.net>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 5:28 PM 
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

mailto:misty.brown22@hotmail.com


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

julia vaquera  

juliavaq@comcast.net  
828 NE 104TH ST  

SEATTLE, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Jack Burk <gailnjack@msn.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 10:27 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:juliavaq@comcast.net


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

Jack Burk  

gailnjack@msn.com  

11321 19th avenue n.e.  

seattle, Washington 98125-6549 

 

  

 
From: Lynn Brevig <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2019 11:47 PM 
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

mailto:gailnjack@msn.com


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

Lynn Brevig  

lynninseattle@yahoo.com  
10742 Lakeside Ave. NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Julie Hale <julie.hale@patagonia.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 7:27 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:lynninseattle@yahoo.com


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

Julie Hale  

julie.hale@patagonia.com  

200 Aloha St Apt 8 Apt 8 Apt 8  

Seattle, Washington 98109 

 

  

 
From: Margaret Martin <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 5:21 PM 
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

mailto:julie.hale@patagonia.com


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

Seattle has been known for it's natural beauty If you allow these greedy developers access to 

all the land they will ruin Seattle. They ave already ruined much of Seattle and are still 
charging WAY too much for people to live. We need green spaces for our health and well 

being both physical and psychological. Trees cut down the noise and give us a multitude of 

environmental benefits. I beg you NOT to let these developers take away all of our gorgeous 

trees. 

Margaret Martin  

billybobmarg@gmail.com  

1024 NE 127th Street  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Evan Fischer <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 12:50 AM 

mailto:billybobmarg@gmail.com


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

Evan Fischer  

evanrfischer@gmail.com  
9730 3RD AVE NW  

SEATTLE, Washington 98117 

 

  

 
From: Lori Bjorklund <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 5:52 PM 
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

mailto:evanrfischer@gmail.com


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

Lori Bjorklund  

lbjork76@gmail.com  

2829 35th Ave W  

Seattle , Washington 98199 

 

  

 
From: Jacqui Smith-Bates <jacquisb@spu.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:18 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance! 

mailto:lbjork76@gmail.com


 
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

trees are removed and not replaced. It is URGENT to act now to stop this continued loss of 

trees, particularly large mature trees and tree groves. It is very important to promote 

environmental equity as trees are replaced. 

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

This issue is very important to me and to all Seattle residents’ quality of life.  

Jacqui Smith-Bates  

jacquisb@spu.edu  

4319 Wallingford Ave N  
Seattle , Washington 98104 

 

  

 
From: Julianna Ross <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 7:56 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

I agree with every word of this message:  

Urban forest are vital to keeping our city healthy and livable. Trees and the urban forest 
comprise a vital green infrastructure. Trees reduce air pollution, storm water runoff and 

climate impacts like heat island effects, while providing essential habitat for birds and other 

wildlife. They are important for the physical and mental health of our residents. 

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

mailto:jacquisb@spu.edu


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

Julianna Ross  

julianna.ross@gmail.com  

8705 25th Pl NE  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Ross Beecher <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 9:40 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 

mailto:julianna.ross@gmail.com


 
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

Ross Beecher  

rosspb@icloud.com  

4719 Whitman Ave N  

Seattle , Washington 98103-6650 

 

  

 
From: Xochil Squaglia <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 7:00 AM 
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

mailto:rosspb@icloud.com


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

Xochil Squaglia  

xochilsquaglia@yahoo.com  
1201 North 44th Street, #5  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Leila El-Wakil <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:xochilsquaglia@yahoo.com


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

9. Ask city design review to ensure adequate green space on development permit application. 

Many condos and apartments are being built with 5 ft setbacks, inadequate for most trees, no 

courtyards or patios and hence undesirable curb appeal, increased environmental cost, 

resulting in shorter term [sic], less community invested renters/owners. Allowing maximum 

space use appropriate for commercial/industrial buildings, but not for residential living. 
Surrounding vacancies should be assessed. Long term community development should be a 

higher priority than developers profit.  

Leila El-Wakil  

leilanadja@gmail.com  

7742 19th Ave nw  

Seattle , Washington 98117 

 

  

 
 
From: Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:13 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Emery, Chanda 
<Chanda.Emery@Seattle.gov>; Torgelson, Nathan <Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov>; Pederson, Art 
<Art.Pederson@seattle.gov>; LEG_CouncilMembers <council@seattle.gov>; Durkan, Jenny 
<Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov>; Humphries, Paul <Paul.Humphries@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: SDCI Complaint Resolution 
 
This relates to a property in Ravenna where over 10 trees, all larger than 6" DBH, including at least one 
'Exceptional' poplar tree have been removed over the past couple of months. I have been submitting 
complaints through the portal while the work was happening which has likely been carried out by an 
unlicensed tree removal company given the way the site has been left with branches and wood all over 
the place and trees being removed in stages, suggesting the workers do not know what they are doing.   
 
This IS in violation of SMC 25.11 and the DR16-2008 as no 'Hazard Tree Removal Permit' has been 
submitted for the 'Exceptional' tree, nor any development permits for the property that may have led to 
the allowance of removing all of the trees on the site. The information for this complaint has nothing 
visible about the inspection or whether the property owner has been found in violation or not.   
 



Please can you clarify this situation and confirm that the property owner will be found in violation for 
illegally removing more than three 6"DBH trees and at least one 'exceptional' trees, which by the way 
was over 80"DBH. 
 
Please view the attached photographs of the massacred trees, both during the process and after. I was 
able to measure many of the trees when still standing and some of the stumps that were not covered in 
branches.  
 
There is absolutely NO way that this cannot be anything but NON-compliance of SDCI's own codes. 
 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 
 
Stuart Niven, BA(Hons) 
PanorArborist 
ISA Certified Arborist PN-7245A & Tree Risk Assessment Qualification (TRAQ)  
Arborist on Seattle Audubon Society Conservation Committee 
Arborist on Seattle's Urban Forestry Commission 
www.panorarbor.com 
Tel/Text: 206 501 9659 
WA Lic# PANORL*852P1 (Click to link to WA L&I's Verify a Contractor Page) 
From: Cynthia ROSE <crose1453@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 9:35 AM 
To: LEG_CouncilMembers <council@seattle.gov>; Durkan, Jenny <Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov>; Pinto de 
Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Christine.postlewait@seattle.gov 
Subject: 49 trees in danger on 23rd Ave.NE 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear City Council members, Mayor Durkan, Ms. Sandra Pinto de Bader, and Ms.Christina Postlewait,  
 
I am writing because of an urgent matter on 23rd Avenue NE, the street where I live.  We have had lost 
largre numbers of trees in Victory Heights /Pinehurst since I moved here 3 years ago;  usually it has been 
too late for anyone to try to protect the trees from the developers who clear cut whole lots , saving no 
trees.  This time there are 49 large trees which are in danger of being cut in clear cutting. All are greater 
then 6" in diameter, and 10 are exceptional in being 40-71" in diameter, and all are located on several 
lots being listed below for develpment. We have a tree ordinance to protect exceptional trees , but the 
tree ordinance is too weak and has not worked to protect trees from developers in a hurry to build large 
expensive houses. I am writing to ask you to hold a public meeting about these trees.  
 
Please look at the list of lots and trees below  and consider what our street would look like without 
those beautiful large trees.  
 

https://www.treesaregood.org/findanarborist/verify
http://www.seattleaudubon.org/sas/About/Conservation/Archive/AboutOurProgram/ConservationCommittee.aspx
https://www.seattle.gov/urbanforestrycommission
http://www.panorarbor.com/
https://secure.lni.wa.gov/verify/Results.aspx#%7B%22firstSearch%22%3A1%2C%22searchCat%22%3A%22Name%22%2C%22searchText%22%3A%22panorarbor%22%2C%22Name%22%3A%22panorarbor%22%2C%22pageNumber%22%3A0%2C%22SearchType%22%3A2%2C%22SortColumn%22%3A%22Rank%22%2C%22SortOrder%22%3A%22desc%22%2C%22pageSize%22%3A10%2C%22ContractorTypeFilter%22%3A%5B%5D%2C%22SessionID%22%3A%2240n4ujjyzdeziggwv4rntrqp%22%2C%22SAW%22%3A%22%22%7D


11340 23rd Ave NE This address is attached to part of a lot boundary adjustment which 
subdivided one parcel into six – 11350, 11348, 11346, 11344 and 11342 23d Ave NE. Each 
newly created lot was approved for a single-family home. Anytime a permit to build is submitted, 
SDCI works to ensure that the plans go through rigorous reviews from not only the physical 
layout but also looking at trees on the property, potential erosion, draining, geotechnical, and 
other issues. 11348 23rd Ave NE: At present, only a proposed site plan and request for a pre-
application site visit have been submitted. This application is in the very early stages and will go 
through the process listed above – including looking at trees and possible erosion and draining 
issues. A preliminary site plan has been submitted and correction requirements issued related 
to drainage (attached) was issued on 5/31/19. At present the permit for the proposed building 
has not yet been approve 
 
 
 
11344 23rd Ave NE: A permit application has been submitted for this address - At present there 
are still outstanding corrections we are requiring of the developer and a construction permit has 
not been issued. 
11342 23rd Ave NE: At this time only a request for a pre-application site visit has been asked of 
SDCI.  
 
 
Now, please take a look at what is happening with clear cutting trees in 2019 in just our area in 
Northeast Seattle, as listed below from notes of treekeeper Annie Thoe: 
 
 
MAY:  26 mature trees were clearcut in one lot for building 2 mini-mansions with large 
garages, just one block away from the 50 tree lot (11347 20th Ave NE) including a healthy, giant 
big leaf maple on the property line of the adjacent neighbor’s house.  The foreman pressured 
the neighbor that he needed to cut the big maple down now because "the driveway would kill it 
anyway in two years.”  When I called DCI to complain about this clearcut, they told me, “Looks 
like they have permits. Developers here are allowed to make as much money as they can.” How 
can the city afford to allow this?— at what expense to the city, neighbors, our health, wildlife and 
our urban canopy?  
 
- AUGUST:  21 trees cut on this lot which included 9 Exceptional Trees for 2 mini-
mansions (11347 20th Ave NE). Again, how will we replace these trees and their benefits? 
 
- SEPTEMBER: A giant fir (over 120 feet tall) was being illegally cut/damaged by homeowner on 
105th and 17th NE — fortunately stopped by the city after repeated calls from neighbors. Will 
this tree survive? What is the carbon cost of a tree with this much canopy? 
 
- NOVEMBER:  Trench dug by developer damaging the one remaining Madrone tree left on the 
clearcut lot 11347 20th Ave NE (Cutting the roots will kill this mature tree within one or two 
years.) 



 
At this rate there will be no large trees left in an area called Pinehurst with in a year or 
two. Meanwhile we have a weak do- nothing tree ordinance.  Please , please consider a 
moratorium on cutting large trees as they have done in other large cities in the 
area(Vancouver, B.C. and Berkeley), please have a public meeting to discuss the current 
situation with the 49 trees in danger on 23rd AVe NE, and PLEASE STRENGTHEN THE 
TREE ORDINANCE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE , BEFORE WE LOSE OUR EXCEPTIONAL 
TREES! 
 
Sincerely yours,  
Cindy Rose, resident on 11557 23rd Ave. NE 
From: Janet Lange <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 5:30 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable! 
 

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

We need to respect all urban trees as treasures to be nurtured and plant thousands more in 

the formerly industrial areas and underserved neighborhoods to lift up people and regain the 

reverence for nature that is a hallmark our region.  

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

Janet Lange  

prettysharppencil@gmail.com  
11733 Sand Point Way NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Lucinda Stroud <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:38 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:prettysharppencil@gmail.com


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

Lucinda Stroud  

lucinda.stroud@gmail.com  

225 W Olympic  

Seattle, Washington 98119 

 

  

 
From: heather brammer <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:11 AM 
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

mailto:lucinda.stroud@gmail.com


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

heather brammer  

heather_m_brammer@hotmail.com  
2020 43rd Avenue E  

Seattle, Washington 98112 

 

  

 
From: Megan Rabone <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 6:50 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:heather_m_brammer@hotmail.com


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

Megan Rabone  

missmegs31@gmail.com  

2849 Eastlake Ave E. Unit 405  

Seattle, Washington 98102 

 

  

 
From: bluesky4butterfly@gmail.com <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 6:56 AM 
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

mailto:missmegs31@gmail.com


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

bluesky4butterfly@gmail.com  

2229 119th Dr SE  
Lake Stevens, Washington 98258 

 

  

 
From: Tom Hampton <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:34 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:bluesky4butterfly@gmail.com


Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

I have carefully read the letter below, and fully agree with its contents.  

Seattle calls itself "The Emerald City", but it is more and more looking like a city that only 

sees the green color of money. Every day we see trees coming down for development, and 

replaced by a poor afterthought of landscaping with low maintenance as the focus. In our 27 

years in our Fremont home, we have seen a steady decline in birds and other urban wildlife, 

as well as higher summer temperatures as trees come down and breezes are blocked by 
taller buildings. I am especially distressed when trees are cut down "to improve the view". A 

view without the trees is not an improvement.  

I also object to the way in which trees are trimmed and topped to clear all the overhead wires 

we have here. It results in ugly and unhealthy trees. But that is a separate issue.  

Thank you for considering my opinions. The default letter is below.  

Tom Hampton, Fremont 

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

Tom Hampton  

tomhampton01@gmail.com  

914 N. 35th St.  

seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Patricia Carroll <patutie1@comcast.net>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:tomhampton01@gmail.com


Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

I have lived here since the mid 80's and recently moved to a fairly wooded W. Woodland, with 

many trees on Phinney Ridge W. hillside (these trees help prevent erosion.) This last summer 

I would awaken to the sound of chain saws, on many mornings and this usually means more 

trees are coming down. We continue to have speculative land buyers that can pay top dollar 

and withhold a sale until the property owner clear cuts the lot, so it is easier to jamb lot-to-lot 

construction, and provide required earnings to investors.  
NOTHING CAN STOP THIS BEHAVIOR, but the city can tighten its rules and provide the $$ 

toward enforcement, to continue to call us the evergreen state.  

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

Patricia Carroll  

patutie1@comcast.net  

6015 3RD AVE NW  

Seattle, Washington 98107 

 

  

 
From: Lindsay Brandon <lindsay.brandon@athleteslawyer.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 12:31 PM 
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

mailto:patutie1@comcast.net


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

Lindsay Brandon  

lindsay.brandon@athleteslawyer.com  

3416 NW 72nd St.  

Seattle, Washington 98117 

 

  

mailto:lindsay.brandon@athleteslawyer.com


 
From: Christine Brauch <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 12:51 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Trees are essential to life 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Please help our city stay beautiful! Seattle’s trees and urban forest are vital to keeping our 

city healthy and livable. Trees and the urban forest comprise a vital green infrastructure. 

Trees reduce air pollution, storm water runoff and climate impacts like heat island effects, 
while providing essential habitat for birds and other wildlife. They are important for the 

physical and mental health of our residents. 

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

Christine Brauch  

cdragon39@hotmail.com  

2021 NE 90th St B212  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Mary Keeler <mkeeler@uw.edu>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:32 PM 
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

mailto:cdragon39@hotmail.com


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

Mary Keeler  

mkeeler@uw.edu  

1102 NW 83rd St  

Seattle, Washington 98117 
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From: Sharon Lee <sharon.lee@lihi.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 4:54 PM 
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

Sharon Lee  

sharon.lee@lihi.org  

LIHI  

Seattle, Washington 98104 

 

  

 
From: Jeremy Koren <jkoren@tfcusa.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 5:08 PM 
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

mailto:sharon.lee@lihi.org


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

Jeremy Koren  

jkoren@tfcusa.org  

3938 Burke Ave N  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Sarah Lehl <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 7:48 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable, and Beautiful, Clean! 

mailto:jkoren@tfcusa.org


 
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

Sarah Lehl  

sarahleee@yahoo.com  

8128 13th Ave SW  

Seattle, Washington 98106 

 

  

 
From: Tamaira Ross <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 8:03 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

I am writing this letter because of concerns I have about the loss of trees in my Queen Anne 

neighborhood.  

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

mailto:sarahleee@yahoo.com


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

Tamaira Ross  

tamairaross@yahoo.com  

2930 1st Ave. N.  

Seattle , Washington 98109 

 

  

 
From: Laura Peckyno <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Strengthen Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 

mailto:tamairaross@yahoo.com


 
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

Laura Peckyno  

laura.peckyno@gmail.com  

600 AS Kenyon St Q102  

Seattle, WE 98106 

 

  

 
From: F Rodriguez <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:15 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

It’s been waiting 10 1/2 years. No more delays — we can’t afford them. Improve, update, and 

most importantly put ENFORCEMENT POWERS into and PASS the Tree Protection 

Ordinance NOW. 

Want to not be hypocritical about working on climate change? This is a serious component to 

any plan. 

Seattle’s rapid growth and an outdated tree ordinance are reducing our tree canopy’s 

beneficial effects as trees are removed and not replaced. It is urgent to ACT NOW to stop this 

continued loss of trees, particularly large mature trees and tree groves. It is important to 

promote environmental equity as trees are replaced. 

mailto:laura.peckyno@gmail.com


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

F Rodriguez  

rf311@rocketmail.com  

3947 S Hudson  

Seattle, Washington 98118 

 

  

 
From: Robin Wassong <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Strengthen Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 

mailto:rf311@rocketmail.com


 
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

Robin Wassong  

rwbirdfish@gmail.com  

3609 Cody Avenue  

Bellingham, Washington 98229 

 

  

 
From: James Walseth <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please adopt Tree Protection Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Dear Mayor, City Council and Forestry Commission, 

I believe it is both our challenge and responsibility to sustain life on the earth as we know it, 

by living lighter and destroying fewer living things -- including the trees that grace our city.  

I also do no longer believe the urbanists' theory that through market forces cutting down a 

tree in the city saves two in the hinterlands. After a lifetime of witnessing changes around us, 

I believe only regulation can save trees -- both in the city and in the hinterlands. 

I'm sure you are well aware that many residents have not experienced what they consider 

benefits from all the "prosperity". One thing they do see is a shrinking tree canopy and the 

loss of magnificent individual trees -- in short, degradation. Please turn this around by 

adopting the Tree Protection Ordinance. 

mailto:rwbirdfish@gmail.com


Sincerely, 

James Walseth  

507 N 82nd St 

James Walseth  

jim.walseth@gmail.com  

507 N 82nd St  

Seattle, Washington 98103-4305 

 

  

 
From: Lindsey Zielke <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 1:53 PM 
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

mailto:jim.walseth@gmail.com


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

Lindsey Zielke  

zielke_lindsey@yahoo.com  

1525 14th Ave  

Seattle, Washington 98122 

 

  

 
From: Darrell Howe <dhowe@artcycled.com>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 5:45 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 

mailto:zielke_lindsey@yahoo.com


 
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

Darrell Howe  

dhowe@artcycled.com  

3211 S Washington St  

Seattle, Washington 98144 

 

  

 
From: Clarissa Bulosan <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 9:23 PM 
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

mailto:dhowe@artcycled.com


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

Clarissa Bulosan  

bulosanc@gmail.com  
3745 SW webster st  

Seattle, Washington 98126 

 

  

 
From: Barbara Broderick <maggieb180@comast.net>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 9:32 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:bulosanc@gmail.com


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

Personal observation: I have seen large trees coming down on private property here in NE 

Seattle at an alarming rate. This fall I witnessed 8-10 mature trees cut down on one property 

in Ravenna! The biggest tree had a width of at least 8 ft. at the base . . . the tallest, most 

magnificent tree in the neighborhood. How horribly wrong. PROTECT OUR TREES NOW!!! 

Barbara Broderick  
maggieb180@comast.net  

PO Box 51057/3911 NE 82nd St.  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: bree Merriweather <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:24 PM 
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

mailto:maggieb180@comast.net


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

bree Merriweather  

bree.merriweather@gmail.com  

1225 183rd St SE  

Bothell, Washington 98012 

 

  

 
From: Cezanne Garcia <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:47 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 

mailto:bree.merriweather@gmail.com


 
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

Cezanne Garcia  

cezannegarcia@gmail.com  

951 21 ave east  

Seattle, Washington 98112 

 

  

 
From: Mia Della Valentina <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 11:28 PM 
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

mailto:cezannegarcia@gmail.com


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

Mia Della Valentina  

miadellav@hotmail.com  
12285 corliss ave n  

Seattle, Washington 98133 

 

  

 
From: catherin KIM <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 4:25 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:miadellav@hotmail.com


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

catherin KIM  

kattnkim@gmail.com  

14002 LINDEN AVE N, apt 427  

SEATTLE, Washington 98133 

 

  

 
From: Susan Storck <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 6:41 AM 
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

mailto:kattnkim@gmail.com


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

Susan Storck  

s.b.storck@gmail.com  
5756 29th Ave NE  

Seattle , Washington 98105 

 

  

 
From: Charlene Finn <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 7:13 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:s.b.storck@gmail.com


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

Charlene Finn  

finscrib@gmail.com  

945 21st Ave E  

Seattle, Washington 98112 

 

  

 
From: Patricia Grossman <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Trees are important 
 

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

mailto:finscrib@gmail.com


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

Patricia Grossman  

pattygrossman@me.com  

6527 49th Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Mervyn Montacute <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 4:44 PM 
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

mailto:pattygrossman@me.com


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

Mervyn Montacute  

montacutem@gmail.com  

mailto:montacutem@gmail.com


4325 Jill PL S  

Seattle, Washington 98108 

 

  

 
From: Judy Bendich <jebendich@comcast.net>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 5:45 PM 
To: Pedersen, Alex <Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; O'Brien, Mike <Mike.OBrien@seattle.gov>; Herbold, 
Lisa <Lisa.Herbold@seattle.gov>; Gonzalez, Lorena <Lorena.Gonzalez@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Durkan, Jenny <Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov>; Harrell, Bruce <Bruce.Harrell@seattle.gov>; 
debra.juarez@seattle.gov; Sawant, Kshama <Kshama.Sawant@seattle.gov>; Mosqueda, Teresa 
<Teresa.Mosqueda@seattle.gov>; Bagshaw, Sally <Sally.Bagshaw@seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby 
<Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Re: Tree Ordinance PLUZ Committee December 18, 2019 9:30 am. Need for additional 
monitoring/tracking provisions. 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Chairperson Pedersen and Councilmembers Mike O’Brien, Lisa Herbold and Lorena 
Gonzalez: 
 
I support the draft Tree Ordinance and Urban Forest Protection Ordinance.   I do have additional 
suggestions, however.  An ordinance is effective only to the extent it is monitored and strictly 
enforced. Currently, Seattle has a deficient tree ordinance in effect, but even it has not been 
rigorously enforced by SDCI.  SDCI’s primary job after all has been to issue construction 
permits and assure the development complies with the permits issued.  Not surprisingly, SDCI 
has been overly generous in favor of developers, allowing the destruction of large trees and 
groves, and not tracking in any meaningful way the amount of tree loss. In large part, SDCI 
relies wholly on what developers report, and, unfortunately some developers do not report trees 
on the lot(s) and mow them down.  This has been an ongoing problem.  SDCI has turned a blind 
eye to this practice and has no procedures or mechanisms in place to prevent this problem. 
 
The proposed legislation would levy fees for trees removed from lots, which should be a last 
resort.  To be effective there must be rigorous monitoring and tracking provisions, which SDCI 
does not now have.  Accordingly, I suggest the following additions to the draft proposed 
legislation: 
 

1. Before any changes are made to a lot, require the homeowner, property owner, potential 
developers, including those that seek to subdivide existing lots, to submit complete and 
accurate photographs of the property showing all trees, tall shrubs that exist (such as 

https://urbanforests.us18.list-manage.com/track/click?u=058456c188494f0a5cf3a8c0e&id=8ce09141d8&e=d0331cea09


camellias and rhododendrons over six-feet tall) and ground cover, and to state the species 
and caliper of each of the trees on the property.  Failure to comply would automatically 
result in a significant fine as well as automatic denial of a permit. 

2. Require SDCI to enter all information obtained (in #1 above) into a searchable database 
within five business days of receipt of the information.  The photos would also be 
included in the database. 

3. Where a developer or property owner seeks to cut down a tree on the grounds that it is 
diseased or hazardous, and where a certified arborist has so found, and unless exigent 
circumstances exist (i.e., a tree has been severely damaged in a wind storm, or has 
toppled of its own accord), before removal of the tree, (a) post in the daily SDCI bulletin 
the lot location (address) and a copy of the arborist’s report and (b) prominently post on-
site that the tree is to be removed - so that the public has advance notice of the proposed 
action.    SDCI should take no action for minimally 14 business days from the date of 
publication to allow a challenge by a different certified arborist as to the health or 
dangerousness of the tree, and/or to allow sufficient time for an appeal.  [In the course of 
reviewing  after-the-fact tree removals, I have learned that certain certified arborists paid 
by developers are more prone than others to declare a tree diseased or hazardous.  What 
appear to be perfectly healthy trees have been cut down with no notice to the 
community.]   

4. Require that where a diseased or hazardous tree has been cut down, a replacement must 
planted on site or a fee charged based on the size of the tree.  

5. Require SDCI to set up an entirely different section of enforcement personnel - 
employees whose job is (a) enforcement before tree removal is authorized and (b) 
overseeing collection of fees where tree removal is authorized.  This group of personnel 
needs to be entirely separate, not the staff that ultimately approves permits.  The 
permitting staff would need approval from the enforcement staff before SDCI would 
agree to removal of trees from the site.  This is to assure that if a project can be 
reasonably designed to avoid tree removal, that is the design that is approved.  [What we 
have seen in too many instances is that even if the developer’s square footage/FAR 
requirements can be met without tree removal, the developer finds it easier to bulldoze 
the lot rather than work around the tree(s).  If Seattle truly believes in and understands the 
importance of tree canopy in pollution and climate control, the tree should have priority 
wherever that can be reasonably accomplished.] 

6. All actions need to be contemporaneously tracked and entered into a database that is 
available to the public. 

7. Alternatively, the enforcement functions may be directed by an entirely separate 
office/department that is not part of SDCI, such as the Office of Sustainability and 
Environment. 

8. In the event the infrastructure or staffing does not now exist, the Committee needs to 
recommend additional funding to carry out these functions.   

 
Chairperson Pedersen, I hope the Committee also has before it all the prior letters and emails 
submitted in support of this proposed legislation.  The group I work with, Friends of Ravenna-
Cowen, has long-supported TreePac and the Urban Forestry Commission’s efforts to pass 
legislation. 
 



Sincerely, 
 
 
Judith E. Bendich 
 
1754 NE 62nd Street 
Seattle, WA  98115 
(206) 525-5914 
 
From: Sandra Wheeler <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 7:58 PM 
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

Sandra Wheeler  

sandracwheeler@gmail.com  

201E Boston St  

Seattle, Washington 98102 

 

  

 
From: Summer Montacute <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 8:30 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

mailto:sandracwheeler@gmail.com


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



Summer Montacute  

summermontacute@gmail.com  

4325 Jill place south  

Seattle , Washington 98108 

 

  

 
From: Erin Branigan <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 9:05 PM 
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

mailto:summermontacute@gmail.com


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

Erin Branigan  

braniganerin@yahoo.com  

1900 NE 105TH ST  

SEATTLE, Washington 98125-6656 

 

  

 
From: Rory Link <rorylink@comcast.net>  
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 10:47 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

mailto:braniganerin@yahoo.com


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



Rory Link  

rorylink@comcast.net  

4216 Sunnyside N.  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Melissa Iszard <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:21 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Seattle’s trees and urban forests are a vital part of our city. Trees reduce climate change 

impacts, air pollution, and storm water runoff, while providing essential habitat for birds and 

other wildlife. They are important for the physical and mental health of our residents. 

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

mailto:rorylink@comcast.net


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

Melissa Iszard  

ziziaaurea@aol.com  

1616B N 46TH ST  

SEATTLE, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: heidi calyxsite.com <heidi@calyxsite.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 7:44 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: FW: Tree Legal What has changed with large street trees at 22 W Highland Dr Seattle, WA 
98119 
 
CAUTION: External Email 
 
Morning! I assume you have this? 
 
All the best, 
Heidi 
 
Heidi Siegelbaum 
 
 
(206) 784-4265 

mailto:ziziaaurea@aol.com


 
 
http://www.linkedin.com/in/heidisiegelbaum 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: tree-ordinance-legal@googlegroups.com <tree-ordinance-legal@googlegroups.com> On Behalf 
Of David Moehring 
Sent: Sunday, December 15, 2019 9:47 PM 
To: info@dontclearcutseattle.org; DOT_LA <DOT_LA@seattle.gov>; PRC <PRC@seattle.gov>; 
sally.bagshaw@seattle.gov 
Cc: Barbara Bernard via Magnolia Tree Keepers - All messages <Magnolia-tree-
keepers_all@googlegroups.com>; Queen Anne Community Council <queenannecc@gmail.com>; 
DOT_SeattleTrees <seattle.trees@seattle.gov>; Toby Thaler <toby.thaler@seattle.gov>; 
Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov; Carolyn Rodenberg <carolyn@1sustainableplanet.org> 
Subject: Tree Legal What has changed with large street trees at 22 W Highland Dr Seattle, WA 98119 
 
Dear Seattle Department of Transportation arborists, and Councilmember Bagshaw- 
 
Please clarify once again why the street trees at 22 W Highland Dr (south Queen Anne) Seattle, WA  
98119 are marked for removal. These trees were originally marked on mid-July, and then the signs were 
subsequently removed. 
 
Who has asked for these trees to be re-examined, and on what factual basis have they been deemed 
dangerous? 
 
Those who live near these trees Believe it is more of a case of some shallow complaints of the possibility 
of branches falling and harming someone; and then which arborist is consulted: privately hired ones 
definitely make the  case for those paying them , as I think was the case  last time the trees were tagged. 
 
Thank you, 
 
David Moehring 
TreePAC Board member 
 
 
From: Carolyn Lambert <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:33 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
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Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Seattle is such a unique and wonderful place to visit. It would be a shame to ignore the value 

of giant trees to the aesthetic value, and air quality of this wonderful place. I am a visitor and 

fan of Seattle and implore the Mayor, the City Council increase protections for large mature 

trees and to move implementation and enforcement of tree protection to the Office of 

Sustainability and Environment. 

Thank you for your attention, 

Carolyn Lambert 

Carolyn Lambert  

carolynlambert00@gmail.com  

138 Sawdust Avenue  

Kingston, Paraná 12401 

 

  

 
From: Karen Schneider <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 9:37 AM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Hello,  

I am a third generation Seattlite who has seen many changes. The change that upsets me 

the most is the loss of our beautiful trees to folks who don't care about the sustainability of 

our environment. WE HAVE TO CARE- I raised my children to love trees. Once when a 

neighbor was cutting down a tree my daughter started crying and they decided not too.  

mailto:carolynlambert00@gmail.com


As you probably know, Seattle’s trees and urban forest are vital to keeping our city healthy 

and livable. Trees reduce air pollution, storm water runoff and climate impacts like heat island 

effects, while providing essential habitat for birds and other wildlife. They are important for the 

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



Karen Schneider  

karensc2011@gmail.com  

112 N. 83rd St.  

Seattle, Washington 98103 

 

  

 
From: Corine Landrieu <Art.Conservation@outlook.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:01 AM 
To: LEG_CouncilMembers <council@seattle.gov>; Durkan, Jenny <Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov>; Pinto de 
Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Christine.postlewait@seattle.gov 
Subject: 49 trees in danger of being cut 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Dear Mayor, dear City Council Members, 

 

In Victory Heights there is a stand of 49 trees(all are greater than 6” in diameter and 10 are exceptional and greater 
than 40-71” in diameter) located on several lots listed below for development: 11340 and 11344 23rd Ave NE 
functionally-related lot . 

My husband Mack Murphy and I also happen to live next door to that lot, on the SE corner of 23rd and 115th, at 2301 
NE 115th street. 

There have been already a number of recent examples of trees being essentially clearcut by developers to make way 
for creating large unaffordable homes with little to no room to replant trees that have been removed. The worst part is 
that huge exceptional trees are being cut despite the current tree ordinance because it is weak. The lots listed below 
are in various stages of the pre-permit and permit process.  

We are very worried about what will happen next door with the current weak tree ordinance, and fear we will 
helplessly watch this beautiful tree grove get clear cut. 
If that happens, our whole neighborhood sanctuary in the city feel will disappear. Until now, it has been a wonderful 
enclave of green canopy and majestic trunks, fragrant and vibrant with bio-diversity. 
We beg you to please preserve the beauty of our neighborhood, and disallow the wholesale cutting of our magnificent 
trees. 
 
Respectuflly, 
 
Corine Landrieu 
 
 
Corine Landrieu 
Member AIC 
Landrieu Conservation 

mailto:karensc2011@gmail.com


Objects and Sculpture 
Seattle, WA 98125 
206-715-2549 

 
 
From: Rosemary Sudmeier <schmooee1@comcast.net>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:16 AM 
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

I have lived in Seattle almost all of my life. What makes the Emerald City so special? The 

water and the trees. Let’s take stronger action to preserve the trees that we already have and 

plant more! Our health and safety depend on it!  

Thank you,  

Rose Sudmeier, North Seattle 

Rosemary Sudmeier  

schmooee1@comcast.net  
9218 15th Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98115 

 

  

 
From: Susan Ward <barrettmw@msn.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 1:08 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Update Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:schmooee1@comcast.net


Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

I urge you to update and improve Seattle tree ordinance as soon as possible. Trees, like 

clean air and water, need protection. 

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

Susan Ward  

barrettmw@msn.com  
10330 Wallingford N  

Seattle, Washington 98133 

 

  

 
 
From: Suzanne Lawrence <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:01 PM 
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

mailto:barrettmw@msn.com


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

Suzanne Lawrence  

misskittyqn@aol.com  

5015 49th Avenue SW  

Seattle, Washington 98136 

 

  

 
From: Clara Berridge <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 4:24 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save Our Trees! 

mailto:misskittyqn@aol.com


 
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

Clara Berridge  

clarawarner@gmail.com  

11312 14th Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Craig Curran <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 5:30 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Save our Trees! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

Sandra Pinto de Bader, 

Although not a resident of Seattle, my wife and I co-own a restaurant and pub located at 

Thornton Place, right next to the daylighted Thornton Creek which was part of the 

development plan for the complex which we are a part of. Our son and daughter-in-law do 
live in Seattle in Lake City. We are all very strongly supportive of efforts to maintain Seattle's 

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

mailto:clarawarner@gmail.com


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

Craig Curran  

craig.currancj@gmail.com  

21429 Oak Way  

Brier, Washington 98036 
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From: Emily Firman <efirman7@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 5:47 PM 
To: Mosqueda, Teresa <Teresa.Mosqueda@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Durkan, Jenny 
<Jenny.Durkan@seattle.gov> 
Subject: RE: In support of 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Teresa and dedicated Staff at the City of Seattle,  
 
Congratulations on your recent win. You had my vote for your work to build smart transportation plans 
for our district.  I live in the Pinehurst neighborhood. As a member of the Thornton Creek Alliance and 
Washington Native Plant Society I've had the opportunity to learn and appreciate the diverse wildlife of 
our state and our region. Having urban forests improves the health of everyone in the community and 
we are at risk of losing our unique green environment in Seattle without proper and enforced 
regulations.   
 
At a recent community meeting to discuss the 135th station plan, my spouse offered the idea of 
concentrated growth surrounded by green spaces, including walking biking pathways. I also believe 
growth and green may go together. We have a great opportunity to preserve our community health and 
innovate at the same time.  Unfortunately without regulation, we are at risk of developers that look only 
to their own benefit and not that of the community as evidence by this Nextdoor post today about trees 
being clearcut and others wanting to do the same. 
 
I encourage you to support The Urban Forestry Commission’s recommendations for Seattle’s tree 
protection ordinance update.  Tomorrow they will be accepting public testimony, but I will not be able 
to be there. Please accept this in lieu of my presence.  
 
Thank you for consideration, 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Emily Firman 
12750 10th Ave NE. 
Seattle WA 98125 
 
From: Deborah Kelch <Deborahkelch@Gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:07 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Strengthen Seattle’s Tree Ordinance 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

https://www.cnn.com/2019/07/20/health/iyw-cities-losing-36-million-trees-how-to-help-trnd/index.html
https://nextdoor.com/news_feed/?post=131963886


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

9. Specifically, very concerned about the large tulip tree on Queen Anne Hill. Heritage trees 

need better protection!  

Deborah Kelch  

Deborahkelch@Gmail.com  

654 West Olympic Place #102  
Seattle , Washington 98119  

 

  

 
From: Annie Thoe <neighborhoodtreekeepers@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 6:36 PM 
To: Cindy Johnson <johncm1@mac.com>; David Moehring <dmoehring@consultant.com>; Steve Zemke 
<stevezemke@msn.com>; Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby 
<Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov>; Stuart Niven <panorarbor@gmail.com> 
Cc: Katy Griffith <katygr@msn.com> 
Subject: Re: Record Number: 005384-19CP - Seattle Services Portal | Seattle.gov 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Hi Cindy Johnson,  
I’m sorry to hear this has happened— heartbreaking for sure.  I hope you send a letter via the 
dontclearcutseattle website which will go to the mayor, council, DCI and Office of Sustainability: be sure 
to include the site number/case number information.  Photos may need to be sent separate from the 
website— I don’t think the website is set up for those attachments. The more we have photos and 
documentation, the more likely we can stop this in the future and this illegal and horrible practice will 
stop.  We can’t afford to lose these big trees and they mean so much to all of us.  Are you coming to the 
Council meeting this Wednesday?   We are hoping to rally a huge turnout in favor of adopting a stronger 
tree ordinance— your case is important for this. 
 
I’m passing on your letter to some key people who are working on the ordinance.  Katy Griffith is 
handling instagram and our website— please send her photos and you can send them to me too and I’ll 
post this on Facebook so others can write in to comment on this case.  Thanks for writing and hope to 
see you Wednesday. 
 
Again, sorry for your loss in your neighborhood. 
 

mailto:Deborahkelch@Gmail.com


Annie 
 
Annie Thoe 
Neighborhood Treekeepers 
 
www.dontclearcutseattle.org 
Facebook:  DontclearcutSeattle 
Instagram:  DontclearcutSeattle 
___________________ 
Here’s the invite to the meeting…. 
 
Hello Neighborhood Treekeepers, 
 
Just a few days before the big Seattle City Council's Planning, Land Use and Zoning 
Committee public briefing this Wednesday, Dec. 18th on updating Seattle's Tree 
Protection Ordinance.   
 
We need your help for a strong turnout. Will you come?   
 
Talk to friends and coworkers, email and social share with your circles to show up at City Hall in 
person at this meeting.  Please RSVP on our Facebook Event Page and 
share  https://www.facebook.com/events/2647707515291081/    If you are RSVPing via this 
email, please send your phone number with your RSVP so we can contact you. Make signs, t-
shirts or bring your SAVE OUR TREES sign.  We will also have signs available to hold. Our goal 
is to have large numbers of people— at least 100 or more to show up in support of a stronger 
tree ordinance. Bring two or three friends, family, and especially kids.  
 
Arrive early by 8:50 am for a 9 am press conference to stand in line to get into the City 
Council Chambers at Seattle City Hall, 600 4th Ave, Seattle, 2nd Floor.  
 
 
You will be able to sign up to make a short public comment.   Be prepared to give specific 
stories, photos and comments on why the Council needs to act now to adopt the Urban Forest 
Commission’s draft of the Tree Protection Ordinance.  Do you have suggestions to make this 
tree ordinance even better? Add those, too!  For in-depth information about this proposed 
ordinance click here:  https://www.dontclearcutseattle.org/tree-ordinance/ and check the 
bottom of this email for main points.    
 
Thanks coming and spreading the word to all about this historic meeting! 
 
Rah! Rah! Trees! 

����
����
���� 
 

http://www.dontclearcutseattle.org/
https://www.facebook.com/events/2647707515291081/
https://www.dontclearcutseattle.org/tree-ordinance/


Annie Thoe 
Neighborhood Treekeepers 
 
www.dontclearcutseattle.org 
https://www.facebook.com/dontclearcutseattle/ 
Instagram:  DontclearcutSeattle 
 
——————————— 
 
Truly can’t make this meeting?  Please share your stories and points about strengthening our 
tree protection by sending an email to the mayor and council through our 
website: www.dontclearcutseattle.org.   
 
 
Panel Speakers at the meeting will include: 
Dr. Dan Brown, Director, School of Environmental and Forest Sciences, UW; 
Sandra Pinto de Bader, Urban Forestry Policy Advisor, Office of Sustainability and Environment; 
Representative from Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections; and 
Joshua Morris, Urban Conservation Manager, Seattle Audubon. 
 
Here’s a few points on why we need a stronger tree protection ordinance:  
 
-  Enforces tree protection and budget required to maintain protection of our trees for 
exceptional trees, groves, significant trees, including undeveloped lots. 
-  Provides legal protection for our trees through expansion of permit system for all private 
property tree removal on all land use zones 
-  Shapes sustainable design for protecting our environment and reducing global warming 
- Guidance on safe building practices to protect tree roots from being cut or damaged from 
heavy equipment  
- Saves our mature and exceptional trees and ensures tree canopy for all health and welfare 
- Requires replacement of all tree removals, including hazardous trees.  
- Plants more trees in the city, particularly in areas with less urban canopy. 
- Expand definition of Exceptional Trees to also include all trees 24” DBH and above 
- Increased space allowance protection for trees (more than 5 feet)  on perimeters and property 
lines for new development  
- A limit of removal of trees on developed lots to no more than two within a 3 year period.   
- Strengthen Tree Removal Notice Requirements -More Visibility and Time 
- Use of a 6” diameter at breast height (DBH threshold for tree significance and removal and 
replacement permits. 
- Creation of an in-lieu payment system and a Tree Replacement and Canopy Maintenance 
Fund 
- Use a tree species and Diameter at Breast Height (DBH) approach to assessing trees, not a 
tree canopy percentage approach 

http://www.dontclearcutseattle.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dontclearcutseattle/
http://www.dontclearcutseattle.org/


-  As our city grows, we need more trees for livability to counter the noise, pollution and stress 
from urban density. 
 
 
On Dec 16, 2019, at 6:25 PM, Cindy Johnson <johncm1@mac.com> wrote: 
 
 
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/Portal/Cap/CapDetail.aspx?Module=DPDEnforcement&TabName=DPDEnf
orcement&capID1=19DPD&capID2=00000&capID3=73443&agencyCode=SEATTLE 
 
 
I made a complaint to the city about trees being cut 107 NW 50th st. 
Please look at this resolved complaint.  
 
One was 36” diameter  another slightly smaller. The city did nothing on either tree. SDCI 
I have pictures and am so mad developers can get away with it. The second tree was cut by an 
unregistered tree company.  
 
Thanks, 
Cindy Johnson 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
From: heidi calyxsite.com <heidi@calyxsite.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:48 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Cc: heidi calyxsite.com <heidi@calyxsite.com> 
Subject: Please submit into record 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Hi Sandra 
 
Please submit my comments into the record for this Wednesday’s Hearing on the tree ordinance. Given 
its timing I will be unable to attend in person. 
 
All the best, 
Heidi Siegelbaum 
 
Heidi Siegelbaum 
 
 
(206) 784-4265 

mailto:johncm1@mac.com
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/Portal/Cap/CapDetail.aspx?Module=DPDEnforcement&TabName=DPDEnforcement&capID1=19DPD&capID2=00000&capID3=73443&agencyCode=SEATTLE
https://cosaccela.seattle.gov/Portal/Cap/CapDetail.aspx?Module=DPDEnforcement&TabName=DPDEnforcement&capID1=19DPD&capID2=00000&capID3=73443&agencyCode=SEATTLE


 



 



 
From: Judy Akalaitis <judy@akalaitis.net>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 8:53 PM 
To: Pedersen, Alex <Alex.Pedersen@seattle.gov>; Thaler, Toby <Toby.Thaler@seattle.gov> 
Cc: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov>; Judy Akalaitis <judy@akalaitis.net> 
Subject: Information for 12/18 Briefing on Tree Ordinance Work 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Mr. Pedersen and Mr. Thaler, 
 
I’m a constituent at 3116 NE 84th Street in Wedgwood.  Thank you for informing me of Wednesday’s City 
Council meeting.  I’m a mom of young children who has grown increasingly alarmed by the rapid 
removal of very large trees in my neighborhood and the surrounding area, and, have learned that a 
significant amount of them are removed without permits by companies who do so with full knowledge 
of what they are doing. Sadly, I have also learned that making a complaint through SDCI is ineffective 
and lacks any accountability. I would like to share with you the steps that I have taken to follow up on a 
complaint that I made on 9/5/19. Please start at the bottom of this email and finish with my 
conversation with Faith Lumdsen.   
 
I am submitting this to you so that you read this and share it/parts of it at Wednesday’s City Council 
Meeting. The complaint process, the fact that I have had to follow up so many times, SDCI’s/Ms. 
Lumdsen’s lack of accountability – there are many items in this message that are important for the City 
Council to know. Unfortunately I have to work that day.   
 
Thank you for your work on this important issue.  Please feel free to call or email me at any time. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Judy Akalaitis 
206-370-4176 
 



Please start at the bottom of the email. 
 
On November 20th, 2019 at 5pm I spoke with Faith Lumdsen, head of the Code Compliance Division of 
SDCI regarding two exceptional cedars that were cut down, unpermitted, at 10504 Durland Avenue. This 
was my follow up effort on a complaint that I called in on 9/5/19 and an email that I wrote to Nathan 
Torgelson on 11/6/2019 (see below).  We talked for thirty minutes, and I did not get any indication from 
her that she would do anything regarding my complaint. For every question I asked, she had an excuse 
as to why they could not enforce the removal of the two exceptional trees at 10504 Durland Avenue NE. 
 
Faith said: 
-that the owner “approved the inspection.” And “that’s a good sign because some people say ‘no’ to an 
inspection and we can’t go on their private private property.”  So, “that’s a start!”  
-As she learned that the stumps had been ground, she said, “Well, then we are sunk.” 
 
To which I asked about Google images, photographs (with measurements).   
Faith said: 
-“you can’t prove that those photos are from the trees taken down at that address, and the owners of 
the property can claim that they trespassed to get the photos. Plus we cannot verify the full 
circumference of the trees from photos.”  
Regarding Google images as a source for documentation of missing trees, she said,  
-“You can see them, but you can’t measure them. We have to be able to get there when there’s a 
trunk.” 
 
I then addressed the lack of follow up to my complaint. When I called the complaint line on September 
5th, the day following the cutting, the person who took my call informed me that no complaints had 
been called in that morning and someone available to send out.  At that point, the cut logs were laying 
next to the stumps, which were visible from the street.  
Faith’s responses:  
-“There are days where I don’t have any staff available.” 
-“I’ll have to talk to the supervisors in charge, Kevin Howe and Eric Jenkins” 
-“This may be a personnel issue.” To which I replied, If I called and 4 others sent in complaints on the 
SDCI portal, and there hasn’t been any follow up, clearly it’s a systemic issue. 
 
I then addressed the offer of a sworn testimony by the neighbor who witnessed the cutting and talked 
to the employees of the company who took down the tree (Tony’s Tree Cutting Service). She said that 
wouldn’t work because she (SDCI) would have to take the owners of the property to court. 
 
Faith’s general comments on follow up: 
-“These complaints are very hard to follow up on. I don’t have an arborist on staff and it is hard for us to 
estimate the cost of the tree.  
In addition to figuring out what kind of tree it is, we have to figure out value according to the location 
and condition of the tree. That’s hard to do without an arborist on hand.” 



- “I wish I had a couple of arborists on my staff but I don’t. It makes it very challenging to enforce the 
code.” 
 
In regards to cutting down trees in general, Faith’s comments were: 
“It’s easy to get a permit to cut down an exceptional tree.” 
“I have a code that’s very very very hard to enforce. 
 
After thirty minutes of talk, I had to go make dinner for my kids.  
 
 
From: Torgelson, Nathan 
Sent: Thursday, November 7, 2019 5:05 PM 
To: Judy Akalaitis; Lumsden, Faith 
Subject: RE: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 
Dear Ms. Akalaitis: 
 
Thank you for bringing this issue to my attention.  If she wasn’t able to reach you today, Faith Lumsden, 
who heads up our Code Compliance Division, will reach out to you tomorrow to further discuss this case. 
 
Nathan 
 

Nathan Torgelson 
Pronouns:  He/him/his 
Director 
Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections 
O: 206-684-0343 | M: 206-255-2911 | nathan.torgelson@seattle.gov  
Facebook | Twitter I Blog  
 

Helping people build a safe, livable and inclusive Seattle 
 
From: Judy Akalaitis <judy@akalaitis.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 8:16 PM 
To: Torgelson, Nathan <Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Accountability: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 

CAUTION: External Email 
Dear Mr. Torgelson, 
 

mailto:Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:Faith.Lumsden@seattle.gov
http://www.seattle.gov/sdci
mailto:nathan.torgelson@seattle.gov
https://www.facebook.com/seattledci
https://twitter.com/seattledci
http://buildingconnections.seattle.gov/
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:Nathan.Torgelson@seattle.gov


I am a resident of Seattle and parent of young children. I called your complaint line on 9/5/2019 
regarding two exceptional Cedar trees that were removed from 10504 Durland Avenue NE without a 
permit. I was not the only one who submitted a complaint regarding this tree removal; there were 
several complaints in your system regarding the tree removals at the aforementioned address. 
 
Fast forward to two months after the date of the complaint, and I’m still waiting to hear when your 
department will be accountable and follow up with the owner of the property and the company who 
removed these trees, knowingly, without a permit.  As a parent of young children who are witnessing 
the illegal removal of exceptional trees without consequence, I take this seriously, and from the six 
phone calls and three emails that I have made to your department, you, Mr. Torgelson, do not. 
 
Although you have several complaints regarding this property in your system, it appeared that all of 
them were closed except for one. The complaint with the most photographic evidence, record number 
008441-19CP, has been closed. When I finally heard back from Shantel McEachin, she stated (see below) 
“If you would like you can send the photos you have to me that way some documentation on the tree 
cutting.” Obviously, Shantel did not review the other complaints in your portal covering same address. 
That appears to be a major error which I, and many others, want an explanation for. I also want an 
explanation for why the other complaints were closed, as obviously the complaint has not been fully 
investigated.   
 
I’m also concerned about the length of time it takes to follow up on an unpermitted tree removal 
complaint. By the time your department follows up on the complaint, the stumps will be ground up, and 
from what I understand, your inspectors do not assign consequences. 
 
Finally, as I see one exceptional tree after being removed, I’m wondering what happens if I see a tree in 
the process of being removed. When I call your complaint line, will you send someone out asap? I clearly 
have my doubts. 
 
I’m writing you because I know of no accountability by SDCI in preserving exceptional trees.  With the 
current unpermitted removal rate of exceptional trees – and a lack of accountability by SDCI – my 
children will see increasingly hot Seattle weather. Is SDCI’s the follow up on 10504 Durland Avenue NE 
standard? If so, developers, property owners and tree companies will know (they probably do already) 
that they can do whatever they please.   
 
I ask that you use your impressive list of degrees and accomplishments to make your department more 
accountable to those who are concerned about unpermitted tree removals and take the time to submit 
complaints. I am always happy to talk about this issue.   
 
I left you a voicemail message regarding this same issue. 
 
 
Sincerely, 



 
Judy  
 
Judy Akalaitis  
206.370.4176 
 
From: Judy Akalaitis 
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 7:06 PM 
To: McEachin, Shantel 
Subject: RE: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 
Dear Shantel, 
 
I’m looking for follow up on the email below. Please see the bold items below. 
 
Looking forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Judy 
 
Judy Akalaitis  
206.370.4176 

 
From: Judy Akalaitis 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 8:32 AM 
To: McEachin, Shantel 
Subject: RE: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 
Hi Shantel, 
 
Attached are photos from the tree cutting of 10504 Durland Avenue NE.  Two cedars, 3 feet in diameter, 
were taken down, possibly more at this point, as it may be that the tree in photo IMG_5137 may have 
been limbed up in preparation to be taken down. The cutting was done by Tony’s Tree Cutting Service 
and was witnessed by neighbors who spoke, in English and Spanish, to the workers and asked if it was 
permitted, and the workers said “yes.”  One cedar was located near the southwest corner (see photo 
IMG_5136) and another in the backyard.  They have since ground the stumps, and placed sod over the 
area in the backyard where it was located. 
 
Please let me know when the inspection is scheduled, so that neighbors who witnessed the cutting 
can attend.  
 

mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov


These photos were also submitted in record number 008441-19CP, which says that it is 
“closed.”  Please let me know why that record was closed. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you soon. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Judy 
 
Judy Akalaitis  
206.370.4176 

 
From: McEachin, Shantel 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 9:48 AM 
To: Akalaitis 
Subject: RE: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 
Okay, thanks and yes I am scheduling a inspection with the owner.  She has made contact with me but, I 
have not been able to schedule due to training and vacation time.  If you would like you can send the 
photos you have to me that way I have some documentation on the tree cutting. 
Thanks  
 
Shantel McEachin 
Housing/Zoning Inspector  
City of Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections 
P.O. Box 34019, Seattle, WA 98124-4019 
O: 206-233-8569I  F: 206.615-1812I shantel.mceachin@seattle.gov 
 
"As stewards and regulators of land and buildings, we preserve and enhance the equity, livability, safety 
and health in our communities." 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Akalaitis <judy@akalaitis.net>  
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 9:07 AM 
To: McEachin, Shantel <Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov> 
Subject: Re: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
 
CAUTION: External Email 
 
Dear Ms. McEachin, 

mailto:Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:shantel.mceachin@seattle.gov
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
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I am one of several complainants. 
Judy Akalaitis 
 
> On Oct 14, 2019, at 7:46 AM, McEachin, Shantel <Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Good Morning 
> Are you the homeowner of 10504 Durland Ave NE or the complainant? 
> 
> 
> 
> Shantel McEachin 
> Housing/Zoning Inspector 
> City of Seattle Department of Construction and Inspections P.O. Box  
> 34019, Seattle, WA 98124-4019 
> O: 206-233-8569I  F: 206.615-1812I shantel.mceachin@seattle.gov 
> 
> "As stewards and regulators of land and buildings, we preserve and enhance the equity, livability, 
safety and health in our communities." 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Akalaitis <judy@akalaitis.net> 
> Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 6:03 PM 
> To: McEachin, Shantel <Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov> 
> Subject: Complaint Investigation Inquiry 
> 
> CAUTION: External Email 
> 
> Dear Ms. McEachin, 
> 
> I left a voicemail message for you on Friday, September 27 regarding 10504 Durland Avenue NE to 
which I am following up. Several complaints were submitted on September 4th & 5th regarding the 
unpermitted removal of two exceptional trees on the aforementioned property. I’m writing to gain an 
understanding of the status of the “open investigation” as well as understand why the other complaints 
have been closed. 
> 
> I have been at the site several times and am in touch with one of the neighbors who witnessed the 
removals and took photos that were submitted with her complaint. If you need assistance in any way 
with expediting a resolution to the complaint, please let me know. 
> 
> Regardless, I look forward to a detailed status update of the investigation soon. 
> 

mailto:Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov
mailto:shantel.mceachin@seattle.gov
mailto:judy@akalaitis.net
mailto:Shantel.McEachin@seattle.gov


> Thank you. 
> 
> Kind Regards, 
> Judy Akalaitis 
> 206.370.4176 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Jon French <jon.french@noaa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:51 PM 
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

Jon French  

jon.french@noaa.gov  

11337 23rd Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Sheryl French <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:53 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Please Protect Seattle’s Trees 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:jon.french@noaa.gov


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

Sheryl French  

sfrench@gmail.com  

11337 23rd Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 

 

  

 
From: Joel Salzberg <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:54 PM 
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

mailto:sfrench@gmail.com


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

Joel Salzberg  

broearl@hotmail.com  
4527 48th Ave S.  

Seattle, Washington 98118 

 

  

 
From: Kaitlyn French <info@email.actionnetwork.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:56 PM 
To: Pinto de Bader, Sandra <Sandra.Pinto_de_Bader@Seattle.gov> 
Subject: Keep Seattle Livable! 
 

CAUTION: External Email 

mailto:broearl@hotmail.com


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

Kaitlyn French  

blackfire125@hotmail.com  

11337 23rd Ave NE  

Seattle, Washington 98125 
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